Agenda - Plenary

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr - Y Senedd

Meeting date:

Tuesday, 19 September 2017
Meeting time: 13.30

87(v5)

1 Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to

the First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)

View Business Statement and Ahnouncement

3 Statement by the First Minister: Prosperity for All - The National

Strategy
(60 mins)

4 Statement by the First Minister: The EU (Withdrawal) Bill
(45 mins)

Supporting Documents

EU (Withdrawal) Bill

Legislative Consent Motion

,Ff Cynulliad National
/’ Cenedlaethol Assembly for

Cymru Wales


http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=696&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=563&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
https://publications.parliament.uk/pa/bills/cbill/2017-2019/0005/18005.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld11177/lcm-ld11177-e.pdf

5 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local

Government: Brexit and Fair Movement of People
(30 mins)

Supporting document:

Policy Paper on Brexit and Fair Movement of People

6 Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health:
The Tobacco Control Delivery Plan 2017-2020
(30 mins)

7 Debate: The Parliamentary Review of Health and Social Care -

Interim Report
(60 mins)

NDM6504 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan):

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales:

Notes the interim report of the Parliamentary Review of Health and Social Care in

Wales.

The interim report of the Parliamentary Review of Health and Social Care in Wales

8 Voting Time

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 20 September 2017


https://beta.gov.wales/sites/default/files/2017-09/Brexit%20and%20Fair%20Movement%20of%20People-%28EN%29main_WEB.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156
https://beta.gov.wales/sites/default/files/publications/2017-07/170714-review-interim-report-en.pdf

Agenda ltem 1

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 14 September 2017
for answer on 19 September 2017

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest.
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh.

(Self-identifying question no. shown in brackets)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the
First Minister after Question 2.

To ask the First Minister

1. Russell George (Montgomeryshire): Will the First Minister make a
statement on the Welsh Government consultation ‘Services Fit For the
Future’? (OAQ51025)

2. Jayne Bryant (Newport West): Will the First Minister make a statement on
end-of-life care in south-east Wales? (OAQ51053)

3. Mark Reckless (South Wales East): What discussions has the First
Minister had with the UK Government regarding the Welsh Government's
‘Brexit and Fair Movement of People’ policy document? (OAQ51052)

4. Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales): Will the First Minister make a
statement on Welsh Government action to tackle forced labour in Wales?
OAQ(51050)

5. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): What assessment has the Welsh
Government made of the recent landslip in the Pantteg area of Ystalyfera?
(OAQ51011)

6. Lee Waters (Llanelli): Will the First Minister commission a full early-stage
feasibility study of a Swansea Bay metro network? (OAQ51049)

7. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): What is the Welsh Government doing to
protect and promote the rights of disabled people in Wales? (OAQ51039)

8. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an
update on the Swansea Bay city deal? (OAQ51002)

Pack Page 1


http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=102
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=303
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5227
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541

9. Rhun ap lorwerth (Ynys Mon): Will the First Minister make a statement on
giving patients a voice in the NHS? (OAQ51055)

10. Neil McEvoy (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister make a
statement on the timing of the Regeneration Investment Fund for Wales’s
decision to sell its land and property assets? (OAQ51047)

11. David Melding (South Wales Central): What is the Welsh Government's
strategy for attracting investment to Aberdare? (OAQ51022)

12. Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What plans does the Welsh Government
have to tackle sepsis in Wales? (OAQ51054)

13. Gareth Bennett (South Wales Central): What discussions has the
Welsh Government had with the UK Government concerning migration after
Brexit? (OAQ51038)

14. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the First Minister make a statement
on the role of universities in developing the Welsh economy? (OAQ51013)

15. John Griffiths (Newport East): What is the First Minister's assessment
of the work of public service boards in Wales? (OAQ51005)

Pack Page 2


http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5040
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153

Agenda ltem 2

Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 26 September 2017
Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

e Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Education in Wales:
Our National Mission - Action Plan 2017-2021 (45 mins)

e Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure:
Transport Proposals for Deeside (45 mins)

e Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport:
The Neurological Conditions Delivery Plan 2017-2020 (45 mins)

e Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs:
Energy (30 mins)

e Debate: Data - Increasing Openness and Availability (60 mins)

Wednesday 27 September 2017
Government Business

¢ Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins)
e Topical Questions (20 mins)

e 90 Second Statements (5 mins)

Pack Page 3


http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401

e Motion to amend Standing Order 26 in relation to Committee Bills (5
mins)

e Motion to amend Standing Orders 11, 12 and 13 in relation to The
Wales Act 2017 and the Secretary of State for Wales (5 mins)

e Debate on the Standards of Conduct Committee's Report 01-17 to the
Assembly under Standing Order 22.9 (15 mins)

e Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee report:
On the right track? The Rail Franchise and South Wales Metro (60 mins)

e Debate on the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee's
report on their inquiry into the future of regional policy - what next for
Wales? (60 mins)

e Time allocated to The Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Joyce Watson (Mid and West Wales) (30 mins)

Tuesday 3 October 2017
Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

e Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Finance and Local Government:
The Draft Budget 2018-19 (60 mins)

e Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health: The
Welsh Government Response to the Independent Review of Sport Wales
(45 mins)

e Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Environment and Rural Affairs:
The Bovine Tb Eradication Programme (30 mins)

e Motion to agree the financial resolution in respect of the Additional
Learning Needs and Education Tribunal (Wales) Bill (30 mins)

e Debate: The White Paper on Proposals for a Welsh Language Bill (60

mins)

Pack Page 4



Wednesday 4 October 2017
Government Business

e Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins)
e Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport
(45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Topical Questions (20 mins)

e 90 Second Statements (5 mins)

e Statement by the Chair of the Finance Committee: Introduction of a
Committee proposed Bill - Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Bill (30
mins)

e Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60
mins)

e Debate on the Equality, Local Government and Communities
Committee report: Communities First - Lessons learnt (60 mins)

e Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Lee Waters (Llanelli) (30 mins)

Tuesday 10 October 2017
Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins)

e Statement by the Minister for Social Services and Public Health:
Integration and Partnership Working in Health and Social Care (45
mins)

e Legislative Consent Motion on the Financial Guidance and Claims Bill

(15 mins)

Pack Page 5



e Debate: The Rapid Review of the Welsh in Education Strategic Plans
2017-2020 (60 mins)

Wednesday 11 October 2017

Government Business

e Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (45
mins)

e Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins)

Assembly Business

e Topical Questions (20 mins)

e 90 Second Statements (5 mins)

e Debate on the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee report:
Taming the traffic: The impact of Congestion on Bus Services (60 mins)

e Debate on the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee's
report on the Implications of Brexit for Welsh Ports (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) (30 mins)

Pack Page 6



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

